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A M E N D M E N T  1  M e m o  
 
TO:  All Potential Bidders 
 
FROM: Keith Plunkett  
 
SUBJECT: OP29200 - Two (2) Articulated Aerial Lifts for Saratoga Spa State Park 
 
DATE:  February 19, 2025 
 
The above mentioned IFB has been amended as follows: 
 

1. IFB Section Reference:  
 2.1.2  Lot 2 – One (1) 82’ Aerial Lift with Tracks - Teupen TC89AJ Plus or Equivalent 
 Attachment 1.2 - Bid Form Lot 2 - 82’ Aerial Lift with Tracks 

 
Deleted 

Ability to Raise Basket While Driving 
 
Below is the procurement timeline outlining important dates for this opportunity. Please ensure your proposal is 
received prior to its due date.  

IFB Timeline 
Action Date/Time 

IFB Release 01/17/25 
Questions Deadline 02/10/25 3:00 PM ET 

Questions Response Approximately 02/19/25 
Bids Due 03/05/25 3:00 PM ET 

Tentative Award Approximately 03/14/25 
Anticipated Purchase Order Issuance Approximately 04/23/25 

 
Bids, amendments (if applicable), as well as any responses to questions as they become available will also be 
available at https://parks.ny.gov/business/procurement-opportunities.aspx. 

 


